Cape

Henlopen School District

Brian J Bassett DISTRICT OFFICE
Director of Administrative Service 1270 KINGS HIGHWAY
brian bassett@cape.k12.de.us LEWES, DE 19958

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

302-644-6314
FAX 302-644-7915

April 5, 2016
All Attendees

Brian ]. Bassett, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Cape Henlopen A/E RFP Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes

Enclosed are the minutes of the Pre-Bid meeting held April 4, 2016 at 3:30 PM. These minutes
represent our understanding of the matters discussed at this meeting.

Unless

corrections are made within five (5) days, these minutes will go on record as the mutual

understanding of all attendees.

Attendance:

1.

See attached sign-in sheet

Agenda / RFP Discussion: B. Bassett discussed the following:

1.

&

o oNo

10.

11.

The Pre-Bid meeting was mandatory. Also, the letter of interest was mandatory and due at
the Pre-Bid meeting. Proposals will not be accepted from companies who did not attend
and/or did not submit a letter of interest.

Local school district referendum was successful. All projects listed in RFP are moving
forward as planned. Cape Henlopen website is the best source of information for the
projects (www.capehenlopenschools.com).

Project awards may be approved by phases and/or to multiple vendors.

Sussex Consortium project is contingent on land purchase being finalized. Two land options
are currently being considered, both parcels are on Sweet Briar Rd.

RFP review - project description, scope of work, funding amounts, timelines and
construction phases and anticipated funding schedule, proposal deadlines, scoring criteria,
and minimum submission requirements.

Response to Questions - no questions submitted prior to deadline.

Contact for this project will be Brian Bassett (brian.bassett@cape.k12.de.us).

Possible interview dates - April 26t and/or April 27th, 2016

The anticipated time to build and do renovations will be approximately 18 months for each
building. HOB/RES would be less since we are using the design from Love Creek.

The design teams generally take a minimum of 12 months. It would hopefully be 6-10
months for HOB/RES with 18-month construction time.

The buildings that are being renovated will not be occupied while the renovations are being
performed - LS and MES.




12. Design services could unofficially start prior to July 1, 2016 to help the timelines for
HOBrittingham and Sussex Consortium projects.

13. The sign in sheet will be posted on my market place along with the notes taken at the
meeting.

Questions:

1. Q: RFP p. 29 mentions State employees not being listed as business references. Can a
separate reference attachment being included in submittal with additional State references?
A: yes, a separate attachment will be allowed if needed.

2. Q: RFP p. 36 states “and shall include pricing.”
A: Delete the end of the sentence “and includes pricing”

3. Q: Does the page limits reference 1 page = 1 side or 1 page = front and back?
A: 1 page = 1 side of paper.

4. Q: Isitpossible to be considered for only part of the projects/phases?
A: Yes, please include in cover letter or project understanding if your firm only wants to be
considered for certain projects/phases.

5. Q: Isattachment 10 (Supplier Diversity) included in criteria weight/scoring?
A: Attachment 10 is listed as a minimum mandatory submission requirement on p. 36 of RFP

6. Q: Are tours of the renovation buildings possible?
A: Email Brian Bassett if you are interested in seeing the buildings. A date will be selected
and the tour will be offered to all in attendance.

END OF MINUTES
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